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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 4:10 PM
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Caleen Yit; Claims
Subject: TPPD Survey : Claim Ref: C10031906/CY || OI–SMY5339E (SILVER) TP-SMV1007E || 

Ests: $0.00 || E M SOLUTION PTE LTD
Attachments: image012.wmz; C10031906 SMV1007E.zip

Dear Team, 

We would like to request TP survey for SMV1007E. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.  

Workshop:        

Please confirm assignment. 

Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Chang Shi Qian 
Executive, Claims Administration 
 
T +65 6989 3707 
E shiqian.chang@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 
Direct Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 
email is unauthorised.  

 
 
 
 

From: Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2024 3:04 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; dianaleow@visionlawllc.com; 
derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; simjojo3354@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: CONFIRMS LKK AS SJE-PRS REQUEST 26.09.2024 || AGI REF : C10031906/CY || PRS// OUR REF. 
AW1.scv.Ins.E21-123231.24 (SMV 1007E @ 26/9/24) // AUTO & GENERAL INS REF.: SMY 5339E 
 

VERY URGENT 

Dear Sir, 

 

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 

PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES  

CLAIMANT: JAINUL BANU D/O SHAHUL HAMEED 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMV 1007E & SMY 5339E ON 26 SEPT 2024 ALONG ANG MO KIO AVE 5 AT ABOUT 

06:50 HRS 

                                                    
Thank you for your email below and your list of surveyors therein. 
 
Our client now confirms the appointment Kenneth Kong - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert 
for this matter. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at : 
 

Venue  : E M SOLUTION PTE LTD 

  160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-19, Sin Ming Autocity,  
  Singapore 575722 

Contact : 
Ms. Josephine Sim / Ms. Serina Soon   
(Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9786 3830) 

 
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday 
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 
 
Thank you & Best Regards. 
 

Sally Chong  
(Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD, 
#25-03/04/05, CHINATOWN POINT, 



3

SINGAPORE 059413 
TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)  
FAX : 6535-6802 
 

From: Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2024 12:12 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Justin Wong 
<justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; dianaleow@visionlawllc.com; 
derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; simjojo3354@gmail.com; Ng Chen How <chenhow.ng@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRS// OUR REF. AW1.scv.Ins.E21-MISC.24 (SMV 1007E @ 26/9/24) // AUTO & GENERAL INS REF.: SMY 
5339E 
Importance: High 
 

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

                                                    

We are instructed by JAINUL BANU D/O SHAHUL HAMEED to notify you of a road traffic accident ON 26 SEPT 

2024 ALONG ANG MO KIO AVE 5 AT ABOUT 06:50 HRS involving our client’s vehicle registration number SMV 

1007E and vehicle registration number SMY 5339E driven by you/your insured at the material time.   

 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.  Before our client proceed to repair the damaged 

vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would like 

to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.  If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, 

our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you. 

 

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at : 

 
Venue  : E M SOLUTION PTE LTD 

  160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-19, Sin Ming Autocity,  
  Singapore 575722 
Contact  : Ms. Josephine Sim  (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9786-3830) 
  Ms. Serina Soon (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9223-6288) 

 

Pursuant to GIA circular, please provide us a copy of your insured’s GIA report by return email.  Please revert 

accordingly. 
 
Thank you & Best Regards. 
  

Sally Chong  
(Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD, 
#25-03/04/05, CHINATOWN POINT, 
SINGAPORE 059413 
TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)  
FAX : 6535-6802 
 
 

 F o r  S u rve yo r  
 
P le a s e  in i tia l  h e re  a fte r  c o m p le tio n  o f p re - re p a i r  s u rve y. 
T h a n k  yo u . 
 
 
A p p o i n te d  S u rve yo r:    _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
N a m e  &  S i g n a tu re  
 
C o n ta c t  :  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
D a t e  &  T i m e   _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
 
 
S u rve yo r   d u r in g  re p a ir  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ __ _  
 
D a t e  &  T i m e  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
 
S u rve yo r  a fte r re p a i r  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ __  
 
D a t e  &  T i m e  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 



4

 

 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 
omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________ 
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
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only 
intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, 
storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of 
any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
______________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________ 


